Angelique D. Javier

From: F55 Mail <F55M zil @bsp.gov.ph>

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 141 PM

Toe Christine R. Dickno

Co Raizza L Gonzales; Kenneth 5. 5ta. Rosac Angelique D. Javier

Subject: FSDE LBP LEASING AND FINANCE CORPORATION, BSP CERTIFKCATIONS FOR THE
O 2024

Dear SirfMadam,

The Financial Supervision Sector (F55), of the Banglko Sentral ng Filipinas, acknowledges receipt of
the subject correspondence, including attachments, if any, submitted through the F55 e-mail
account on January 17, 2025 07:40 PM.

Pleasze be informed that this e-mail should not be construed as acknowledgment of a complete
application, as applicable. The F5SS unit concerned will evaluate the submitted
correspondence/documents and notify yvou of the results thereof oractionstaken thereon, if
warranted.

Thankyou.

Bestregards,
FS5 OPERATIONS SUPPORT DEPARTMENT
Financial Supervision Sector

*** This is considerad an official communication from the BSP. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY =*

B5F Contidenidality Mothos

Thhis ¢mail and 2y afachm ents may coniin confidential and) or proprictany info mmation infended for the use of the named redipient/s anly. Hyou ane not the
intznded reciplent, any unauthariz od disdos ure, copying. dissemination or use of an yaf the infonmation ks swictly pmhibined . Please notify the senderand
immediately delete this ¢ mal from your spstem. The content ot this e mail may conin prsste views 2nd opinkon which shall notbe consnued 252
cammiement bythe Bangko Sental ng Pilipinas | Conwal Ban ik of the Philippines] cxceptwhers provided forin 2 formal writen 2@ ement.

Baingks Sontral ng Pilipinas
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. LBP LEASING AND FINANCE CORPORATION

(A LANDBANK SUBSIDIARY)

CLASS B

January 14, 2025

ATTY. ROSILIO O. PRADO

Director

Financial Supervision Department VI
Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas

12" Floor Multi-Storey Building
Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas

A. Mabini St., Malate, Manila

Dear Atty. Prado:

Pursuant to BSP requirements, we respectfully submit LBP Leasing and Finance
Corporation’s certification for CY 2024 on the following:

2. Revised Compliance Framework
3. Compliance with Anti-Money Laundering Regulations
4. No Outstanding Repurchase Agreement

Thank you.

MICHAEL P. ARANAS
President/CEO

15/F SycipLaw Center, No. 105 Paseo de Roxas St., Makati City, 1226, Philippines
Trunkline No.: 8818-2200 Website: www.lbpleasing.com



Angelique.Javier
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LBP LEASING AND FINANCE CORPORATION

CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to the provision of Code of Corporate Governance required under the
Securities and Exchange Commission Memorandum Circular No. 6 Series of 2009, |
hereby certify that:

1. LLFC monitored compliance with SEC Memorandum Circular No. 6 Series of
2009, as well as all BSP Circular No. 969. Series of 2017 on Enhanced
Corporate Governance Guidelines for BSP-Supervised Financial institutions
for year 2024.

2. LBP Leasing and Finance Corporation, its directors, officers, and employees
complied with all leading practices and principles on good corporate
governance as embodied in the company’s Corporate Governance Manual.

3. LBP Leasing and Finance Corporation also complied with the appropriate
performance self-rating assessment and performance evaluation system to
determine and measure compliance with the manual; and

4. All members of the Board of Directors as well as the Senior Management

officers completed and certified to have attended a seminar on Corporate
Governance and other relevant trainings 2024,

MICHAEL P. ARANAS

President/CEO
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this day AN 0 8 2029 2025 in
Makati City with affiant exhibiting her Tax Identification No. 412-725-082.
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